



Disney Scaria

SOCIAL WORKER

📍 Mappalakayil (H),
Madukka PO, Kerala,
India, 686513

✉️ disneyscaria@gmail.com

☎️ 6238071238

INTERNSHIPS

- Integrated child development scheme(ICDS) Gov. Kerala(Concurrent)
- District Child Protection Unit (DCPU) Alapuzha, Kerala (1 Month)
- Mar Aprem Medical Centre, Kanjirapally, Kerala (1 Month)
- Kottapuram Integrated Development Society (KIds) (1 Month)

SKILLS

Empathy
Critical Thinking
Positive Attitude
Communication
Teamwork
Dependability
Work Ethic

PROFILE

Diligent and committed professional with Bachelor's Degree in Social Work and about 2.5+ years experience working with Adolescent and Elderly in respectable organizations. Demonstrating a strong commitment to serve youths and adults. I actively listen and build trust to help clients and their families resolve personal issues and establish peace during stressful transitions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

COMMUNITY SOCIAL WORKER 2020 - 2022

Divyam Foundation, Thodupuzha, Kerala

- Worked as a Community Social Worker.
- Developed relationships with residents and families using the strength based approach to enhance social emotional well-being.
- Conducted 8-10 Group work sessions weekly involving residents and families.
- Assisted residents in resolving familial issues, such as estrangements, and help clients with wills, trust and advance directives.
- Assisted in Palliative Programs.
- Coordinated various Community programs.
- Documentation and Record writing.

SOCIAL WORKER

2019 - 2020

Mother and Child Foundation, Thodupuzha, Kerala

- Worked as Residential Social Worker in charge of Akshaya Girls Home (children's home), which has JJB Recognition.
- Provide individual assessment, treatment plans, and psychotherapy services to diverse teenage populations diagnosed with learning disabilities and behavioral disorders.
- Conducted Case work among 22 Adolescents and Group Work sessions were organized for the children.
- Evaluate and address individual child need and concerns.

Disney Scaria

EDUCATION

Marian College Kuttikkanam

Bachelor of Social Work

2016-2019

8.81 CGPA

JJMMHSS, Yendayar

*Higher Secondary Education
in Science*

2014-2016

84%

Kristu Jayanti Secondary

Secondary Education

2014

77%

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Member of Kerala Association of Professional Social Workers (KAPS).
- Participated in National Level Symposium of 'Social work in Prison and Correctional Administration'.
- Participated in Workshop of 'Social Innovation'.
- Participated in Workshop of 'Street Theatre'.
- Participated in Training for Quantitative Research.
- Participated in Annual Status of Education Report Survey.
- Organized and executed different Community Programs.
- National Service Scheme Volunteer (NSS)

- Communicated with public, social and welfare agencies to obtain and provide information.
- Advised children and their family on community resources to improve care and well being.
- Maintain case history records and write detailed reports.

ACADEMIC PROJECTS

Project Name : Sex Education among Adoloscent Boys

Role : Social work trainee

Team Size : 3

Project Duration : 1 Month

Project Detail : Mini research on sex education among adoloscent boys

Research Name : Menstrual Hygiene Awareness among the school going adolescent girls

Role : Researcher

Team Size : 1

Project Duration : 6 Month

Project Detail : A Quantitative study to assess the knowledge about the Menstrual Hygiene practices among the adolescent girls using SPSS.

REFERENCES

Mr. Ajesh P Joseph - "Marian College Kuttikkanam (Autonomous)"

Assistant Professor, BSW, School of Social Work
+919447327734

ajesh.joseph@mariancollege.org

Mr. Binson P Augustine - "Divyam Foundation" Thodupuzha

HR Manager

+918547529662

divyamfoundation77@gmail.com